
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

BOOTH Philip 
12 November 2014 16:56 
Claire Williams; VALENTE Nick 
RE: Grenfell W indows l l November 2014 

Hi Claire. 

I am delighted to hear that you have delivered the contract. Big milestone achieved. 

I would be very surprised if there is any issue with building regulations with the windows. So I hope that you are not 
holding up getting approval from Peter and David while you wait for Rydon to confirm. 

I had a quick review o f the NBS spec in the tender docs for cladding and it does specify the cladding must comply 
with the following standards, one of which I would anticipate requires flame retardance. However as client I suggest 
you seek clarification from Rydon: 

Compliance standard: The Centre for Window and Cladding Technology (CWCT) 
'Standard for systemised building envelopes'. 

Comply with the recommendations of GRCA publications 
'Specification forthe manufacture, curing and testing of GRC products' and 'Guide to 
fixings for glass fibre reinforced concrete cladding'. 

Structural and fire requirements: 
- Generally: As section 650. 
- Modifications: None. 
- Design: Complete the design in accordance with the designated code of practice to 
satisfy specified performance criteria. 

Kind regards 

Philip 

Philip BOOTH 
Associate Project Manager 
ARTELIA UK 

RT ELI ^K. Tubs Hill House, London Road • TN13 1 BL • Sevenoaks • United Kingdom 
I N T r R N f l n a N A L Tel A • Mob: • www.uk.arteliagroup.com 

Artelia UK is accredited to ISO 9001, ISO 14001 and OHSAS 18001 

0 
best tompariy 

2014 . 

f ^ INVESTORS 
\^Jt |N PEOPLE 

This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential. If you receive this 
message in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Any use not in accordance with its purpose, any 
dissemination or disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except with explicit formal approval. The internet cannot 
guarantee the integrity of this message. ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) shall not therefore be liable for the message if modified. 
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APPLEYARDS LTD - Registered Office : High Holborn House 52-54 High Holborn London-WCIV 6RL-Trading as ARTELIA UK 
Registered in England and Wales under Company Number 03935522 

From: Claire Williams [mailto:clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk] 
Sent: 12 November 2014 10:36 
To: BOOTH Philip; VALENTE Nick 
Subject: FW: Grenfell Windowsl l November 2014 

Chaps 

Windows 
When I delivered the building contract to site yesterday I met up with Rydon and Matt Smith yesterday, and had a 
window discussion - I am looking to take this report to Peter Maddison and David Gibson, but am waiting for Rydon 
to verify that the proposed windows will meet building regulations. 

Cladding 
I have just been looking at the cladding as our database is asking for costs (I have put something together). 
However, I do not know if there is any issue of flame retardance requirement? I know at Lacknall House one issue 
was that the replacement panelling for the asbestos cladding was not flame retardant! I don't know if this is in the 
specification, but want to make sure it is raised. Please advise. 

Thanks 

Claire Williams 
Project Manager 

a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE 
Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: Claire Williams 
Sent: 12 November 2014 09:29 
To: slawrence(g)rydon.co.uk 
Subject: Grenfell Windowsl l November 2014 

Simon 

I have amended to reflect Matt's comment. I will ring you about this in the next 10 mins. 

Claire Williams 
Project Manager 

2 

ART00003046 0002 ART00003046/2



a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO 5BE 
Before printing, please think about the environment 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by Ma i lMarsha l 

DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. I f you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This 
message may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those ofthe author and do not 
necessarily represent 
those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any 
attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any Virus transmitted by this email. 
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